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August 24, 1995

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 50-33‘!‘
Research Reactor Section
wWashington, DC 20555

Attn: Mr. Marvin Mendonca, Proj. Mgr.
AGN-201 at Idaho State University

Dear Mr. Mendonca:

This is to inform you.that I will be leaving my position
as Vice President of Academic Affairs at Idaho State
University to return to the faculty of the College of
Business. I will no longer be the university
administrative contact for the Reactor License for the
AGN-201. My successor as -Vice President of Acadenic
Affairs, Dr. Jonathan,Lawson, will not assume his duties
until mid September.

Hence, I recommend that the University administrative
contact during this interim period be the dean of
Engineering, Dr. Jay F. Kunze. He has considerab’ prior
experience in reactor operation at the INEL, and most
recently served on the Callaway Nuclear Power Plant
Nuclear Safety Review Board for 11 years, and as the
chair of the Reactor Safety Committee of the Missouri
University Research Reactor (10 MW) for the last 8 years.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

¥ A = Ja b
Michael C. Gallaghef )

Vice President for

Academic Affairs
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cc: Dr. Alan Stephens, Reactor Administrator
Mr. R. David Clovis, Reactor Supervisor
Dr. Jay Kunze, Dean of Engineering
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